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Memorandum
To: State of Nevada Liaison Officers
From: Cindy Yadon, Employer Services Division
Date: March 26, 2010
Re: PERS Forms Training Session

The Public Employees’ Retirement System is pleased to announce a training session
offered to State of Nevada Liaison Officers and persons with signature authority.

Topics that will be covered:

PERS Benefit Packages
Survivor Beneficiary Designation Form
PERS Forms
Military Leave

Northern Nevada Southern Nevada
Wednesday, May 12, 2010 Wednesday, June 9, 2010
8:30 a.m. —12:00 Noon 8:30 a.m. —12:00 Noon
Location: PERS Office Location: PERS Office
693 W. Nye Lane 5820 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 220
Carson City Las Vegas

Please email me with the number of attendees from your agency at cyadon@nvpers.org

If you have questions, you may contact me at 687-4200, extension 227 or Vickie
Mohlenkamp at vmohlenkamp@nvpers.org or (775) 687-4200, extension 238.

We look forward to seeing you.

5820 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 220 693 W. Nye Lane 7455 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89119 Carson City, NV 89703 Las Vegas, NV 89128
(702) 486-3900 (775) 687-4200 (702) 486-3900
Fax: (702) 678-6934 Fax: (775) 687-5131 Fax: (702) 304-0697

Toll Free: 1-866-473-7768 Website: www.nvpers.org



